From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: 4/1/2011 12:54:41 PM

To: Meadows, James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz,

Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Meet today

That's even better. But don't think we will be done
s00nN.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities
Commission
0-

415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:53 PM

To: Gupta, Aloke;

Meadows, James L

Subject: RE: Meet today

Can 1 talk you guys into 230p7

From: Gupta, Aloke
[mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:52

SB GT&S 0042662


mailto:aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

PM

To: Meadows, James L
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject:

RE: Meet today

Jim:
I can do that. | may not be here on Wed, so today
would be good. Please re-confirm.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities
Commission
0-

415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Meadows, James L [mailto:J77M2@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Gupta,

Aloke

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Meet

today

Aloke: can you come by our offices at 3pm

today? I'm not in next week, so hopefully Sid and | can meet with we can

meet today.

Jim

SB GT&S 0042663


mailto:aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:J7M2@pge.com

